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Malave, Erin '

From:  Gonzalez, Jazmyn [jazmyn.gonzalez@dycominc.com)

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 11:23 AM
To: LCorpAddressChange -

Subject: Change of Principal Address
Importance: High

Division of Corporations:

A The entity referenced below has a Change of Principat Address effective June 1i, 2010. Please proceed with the
change in address with the Florida Department of State.

Name: TCS Communications, LLC
Entity ID: MQ03000000220 —e—""
New Address: 2045 West Union Avenue, Building E
Englewood, CO 80110

If there is additional information you require in order to process my request for the Change of Principal Address,
please call me at 561-799-2205 or email me at jazmyn.gonzalez@dycominc.com., I thank you in address for your
assistance.

Jazmyn Gonzalez

Legal Secrefary to Richard B. Vilsoet

Dycom Industries, Inc.

11770 U.S. Highway 1, Suite 101

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33408

Direct Dial: (561) 799-2205

Facsimile: (561) 799-2207

Email: jazmyn.gonzalez@dycominc.com

This emall, and any documents which may accompany it, contain information which is intended for use
only by the individual to whom It Is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
message or its substance is strictly prohiblted If you have received this message in error, please contact
me immediately to arrange for return or destruction. Thank you.
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